

CCNPP3COLA PEmails

From: Williamson, Alicia
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 12:03 PM
To: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; 'dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com'; Quinn, Laura; Schaaf, Robert
Cc: Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van); Chapman, Elaine G
Subject: RE: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

All

Because Laura and/or Bob is not available to sit in on this call I would recommend that you hold off until one of them is available or

gives the green light allowing another NRC EPM to sit-in. After internal discussions the consensus was to wait until we hear back from

them. Please give me a call if you have any questions.

Thanx

Alicia

Alicia Williamson
US NRC
Office of New Reactors
301-415-1878 office
301-415-5399 fax
alicia.williamson@nrc.gov

From: Parkhurst, Mary Ann [<mailto:maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:47 AM
To: 'dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com'; Quinn, Laura; Williamson, Alicia; 'robert.schaaf@nrc.com'
Cc: Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van); Chapman, Elaine G
Subject: Re: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Dimitri, I finally found an NRC COL project manager (Alicia Williamson) , and she is attempting to contact Bob Schaaf to join as well. She asked that we delay until 11:45 and it may take a few more minutes to get someone from NRC on the call. What is the call in number? I hope to be in my office in 10 minutes or so, but my participation isn't critical.

Mary Ann Parkhurst
(Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld)

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
To: Parkhurst, Mary Ann
Sent: Fri Nov 19 08:12:37 2010
Subject: RE: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Will a "Go to Meeting" work for you? I believe it would be the most efficient venue (we can talk and view at the same time).

From: Parkhurst, Mary Ann [<mailto:maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:10 AM
To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri
Subject: Re: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Van is available. I'm trying to arrange for NRC presence.

Mary Ann Parkhurst
(Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld)

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
To: Parkhurst, Mary Ann; 'laura.quinn@nrc.gov' <laura.quinn@nrc.gov>
Cc: Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van); Chapman, Elaine G
Sent: Fri Nov 19 08:05:07 2010
Subject: RE: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

11:30a EST (8:30a PST) as was the Wednesday meeting.

From: Parkhurst, Mary Ann [<mailto:maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov>]
Sent: Friday, November 19, 2010 11:04 AM
To: Lutchenkov, Dimitri; 'laura.quinn@nrc.gov'
Cc: Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van); Chapman, Elaine G
Subject: Re: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Dimitri,

Laura is in flight, returning home today. Is the 11:30 am timeframe EST or PST? I will check with Laura's deputy and Van Ramsdell to see if they can make this call or whether we will have to reschedule.

Mary Ann Parkhurst
(Sent from my BlackBerry Handheld)

From: Lutchenkov, Dimitri <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
To: 'Quinn, Laura' <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
Cc: Parkhurst, Mary Ann
Sent: Fri Nov 19 06:22:56 2010
Subject: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER

Are you available to discuss the CDF values (broken down by Release Category) question around 11:30a today.

We have the following options to facilitate the discussion:

- 1) Review the document with them on a "Go To Meeting"
- 2) Make the document available for audit
- 3) Make the document available in a reading room
- 4) Verbally convey data (not preferred due to higher probability for error)

Regards,

Dimitri Lutchenkov

Director | Environmental Affairs |
UniStar Nuclear Energy
410-470-5524 | m 410-370-9090

>>> This e-mail and any attachments are confidential, may contain legal, professional or other privileged information, and are intended solely for the addressee. If you are not the intended recipient, do not use the information in this e-mail in any way, delete this e-mail and notify the sender. CEG-IP1

Hearing Identifier: CalvertCliffs_Unit3Cola_Public_EX
Email Number: 1552

Mail Envelope Properties (F371D08C516DE74F81193E6D891DC4AF3AF7D09B7B)

Subject: RE: Clarification Questions on Calvert Cliffs 3 ER
Sent Date: 11/19/2010 12:03:09 PM
Received Date: 11/19/2010 12:03:10 PM
From: Williamson, Alicia

Created By: Alicia.Williamson@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"Ramsdell, James V Jr (Van)" <van.ramsdell@pnl.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Chapman, Elaine G" <elaine.chapman@pnl.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Parkhurst, Mary Ann" <maryann.parkhurst@pnl.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com" <dimitri.lutchenkov@unistarnuclear.com>
Tracking Status: None
"Quinn, Laura" <Laura.Quinn@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Schaaf, Robert" <Robert.Schaaf@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	4046	11/19/2010 12:03:10 PM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: